
   
 

 

 

    

 

  

 

         
             

    

     

               
               
          

               
               
            

               
                  

    

 

 
  

Your ref: NY/2011/0465/73 Transport and Development 
East Block 
County Hall 
Northallerton 
North Yorkshire 
DL7 8AH 

Our ref: Tel: 01609 780 780 
e-mail: development.control@northyorks.gov.uk 

Contact: Paul Roberts www.northyorks.gov.uk 

21 March 2016 

Dear Sirs 

Proposal: Variation of condition 2 of plan permission reference C6/105/6A/PA to allow 
extraction of Silica sand and erection of processing plant at the site until 2036. 
Location: Blubberhouses Quarry, Kex Gill, North Yorkshire 

Applicant: Hanson Quarry Products Europe Ltd 

Thank you for your consultation on the above application. I have looked at the documents 
submitted in support of the application and as a result have needed to consult with internal 
colleagues to give a full response from the Local Highway Authority(LHA). 

As you may be aware the County Council has undertaken recent repairs to the A59 and 
as a consequents have identified an alternative route or corridor of interest for the A59 near to 
this development. Therefore the LHA needs to seek further advise and discussions which may 
affect the outcome of this planning application. With this in mind it maybe worth discussing with 
the applicant our intension's. Therefore I will contact you again when I am in a position to offer 
more formal response. 

Yours faithfully 

Paul Roberts 
Paul Roberts 
Transport and Development 



 
 

   
   

   
  

 

Ian Irwin 
County Application 
Minerals and Waste Planning 
Policy and Development Unit 
Business & Environmental Services 
County Hall, NORTHALLERTON 
DL7 8AH 


